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ExIMNotices Public

From: RIVERA Samuel (AREVA) [samuel.rivera@areva.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 11:55 AM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Cc: MCKEE Lauren (AREVA); MILLER Eric (AREVA)
Subject: RE: Advance notification for 21116-TNI-001-01 REV 3
Attachments: NRC Advance Notice -01 Rev 3.doc signed.pdf

This transport was delayed once again.  
 
I have attached an updated revision showing you the latest schedule.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Sam Rivera 
Transport Analyst 
Transnuclear, Inc. 
work- (410) 910-6954 
cell- (703) 200-8502 

   Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  

From: RIVERA Samuel (TRANSNUCLEAR INC)  
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 4:30 PM 
To: 'advancenotifications@nrc.gov' 
Cc: MCKEE Lauren (TRANSNUCLEAR INC); MILLER Eric (TRANSNUCLEAR INC) 
Subject: RE: Advance notification for 21116-TNI-001-01 
 
This transport was delayed.  
 
This revision shows the updated vessel info.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Sam Rivera 
Transport Analyst 
Transnuclear, Inc. 
work- (410) 910-6954 
cell- (703) 200-8502 

   Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  

From: RIVERA Samuel (TRANSNUCLEAR INC)  
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 2:05 PM 
To: 'advancenotifications@nrc.gov' 
Cc: RIDENHOUR Cheryl (TRANSNUCLEAR INC); MILLER Eric (TRANSNUCLEAR INC) 
Subject: RE: Advance notification for 21116-TNI-001-01 
 
Sorry but I had to make a change.  
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The correct number of flat-racks is four (4) not three (3).  
 
This is the corrected version.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Sam Rivera 
Transport Analyst 
Transnuclear, Inc. 
work- (410) 910-6954 
cell- (703) 200-8502 

   Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  

From: RIVERA Samuel (TRANSNUCLEAR INC)  
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 10:49 AM 
To: 'advancenotifications@nrc.gov' 
Cc: RIDENHOUR Cheryl (TRANSNUCLEAR INC); MILLER Eric (TRANSNUCLEAR INC) 
Subject: RE: Advance notification for 21116-TNI-001-01 
 
I’m sending this again because I received a message stating that you did not get the first email.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Sam Rivera 
Transport Analyst 
Transnuclear, Inc. 
work- (410) 910-6954 
cell- (703) 200-8502 

   Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  

From: RIVERA Samuel (TRANSNUCLEAR INC)  
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 10:16 AM 
To: 'advancenotifications@nrc.gov' 
Cc: RIDENHOUR Cheryl (TRANSNUCLEAR INC); MILLER Eric (TRANSNUCLEAR INC) 
Subject: Advance notification for 21116-TNI-001-01 
 
Please see attached.  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Sam Rivera 
Transport Analyst 
Transnuclear, Inc. 
work- (410) 910-6954 
cell- (703) 200-8502 
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   Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  
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